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MANUAL HARD COPY DISTRIBUTION

DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL 2004-4188

USER INFORMATION!

ACH*RO M EMPL#:28401 CA#: 0363

Addr UCSA2

Phone 25 94

NMTTAL INFORMATION:

TO: 01/27/2004
LOCATION: DOCUMENT--CONTROLDESK...
FROM: NUCLEAR RECORDS DOCUMENT CONTROL CENTER
NUCSA-2)

~~G 4HFOLLOWING CHANGES HAVE OCCURRED TO THE HARDCOPY
OR ELECTRONIC MANUAL ASSIGNED TO YOU:

104 - 104 - RADIATION PROTECTION COORDINATOR (RPC):
EMERGENCY PLAN-POSITION SPECIFIC PROCEDURE

REMOVE MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS DATE: 01/16/2004

ADD MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS DATE: 01/26/2004

CATEGORY: PROCEDURES TYPE: EP
ID: EP-PS-104
REPLACE: REV:17

REPLACE: REV:17

REMOVE: PCAF 2003-1640 REV: N/A

ADD: PCAF 2003-1640 REV: N/A

UPDATES FOR HARD COPY MANUALS WILL BE DISTRIBUTED
WITHIN 5 DAYS IN ACCORDANCE WITH DEPARTMENT
PROCEDURES. PLEASE MAKE ALL CHANGES AND
ACKNOWLEDGE COMPLETE IN YOUR NIMS INBOX UPON
RECEIPT OF HARD COPY. FOR ELECTRONIC MANUAL USERS,
ELECTRONICALLY REVIEW THE APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND
ACKNOWLEDGE COMPLETE IN YOUR NIMS INBOX.
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